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Indiana Pathways
The first american set-
tlers in Indiana traveled 
through forests such as this 
and followed trails made 
by Indians. The Buffalo 
trace, a trail stamped out 
by generations of buffalo 
migrating from the area 
that became Jeffersonville 
to the one that became Vin-
cennes, might have looked 
similar to this wide trail in 
the fall.
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2
american expansion across the appalachian Mountains

“Old America seems to be breaking up, and moving westward.” 

— Morris Birkbeck, English immigrant, 1817

During the late eighteenth century, the population 
on the East Coast was growing. People were hav-
ing large families, and more immigrant groups from 
England, Scotland, ireland, and Germany were steadily 
arriving. The people needed more land, and they knew 
where to find it—the western frontier.

Even before the Americans defeated the British, 
they had been eyeing with longing the land west of the 
Appalachian Mountains. Beyond the mountains was 
a frontier with vast acres of land seemingly ripe for 
clearing and planting. For many young families who 
wanted their own farms, the west held out the prom-
ise of a better future.

in its Proclamation of 1763, the British govern-
ment had insisted that the colonists stay east of the 
Appalachians. This restriction was one of the many 
grievances that sparked the Americans’ fight for 
independence. Motivated by victory over the British 
redcoats during the American Revolution and inspired 
by George Rogers Clark’s dazzling victory on the wa-
bash in 1779, the Americans were determined to cross 
the Appalachians and settle the land all the way to the 
Mississippi River.

After the Americans won the Revolutionary war 
the British could no longer hinder American expan-
sion, but settling the west was still not going to be 
easy. Native Americans considered the land beyond the 
Appalachians theirs to hunt, fish, and farm. At first, 
some welcomed newcomers from the East, especially 
as traders. Enterprising men such as william Con-
ner created homes and prospered among the indian 
people. however, as more and more settlers arrived 
and began to build log cabins and clear woodland for 
farming, the Native Americans began to regard them 
as invaders.

indian resentment toward American settlement 
led many tribes to turn to the British, who controlled 
Canada, for help in repelling the invaders. to the na-
tives who joined the British, the ensuing war of 1812 
offered the possibility that British and indians fighting 
together could stop the Americans’ westward expan-
sion. indian war parties took up weapons. Armed with 
British hatchets and rifles, they were a major obstacle 
to western settlement.

in September 1812 indian warriors attacked 
the settlement of Pigeon Roost in present-day Scott 
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County, indiana, killing twenty-four men, women, and 
children. Settlers fled to a nearby fort or crossed the 
Ohio River to escape the violence. Realizing the British 
were furnishing the indians with arms and ammuni-
tion, many believed, as a woman in Vincennes wrote 
on October 10, 1811, that the indians were “deceitful 
in the extreme.” The Pigeon Roost massacre and the 
end of the war of 1812 marked the end of serious 
indian violence in indiana, but it did not end violence 
against indians. 

Nearly twelve years later in spring 1824, five white 
men attacked and brutally murdered nine indian men, 
women, and children who had set up camp near Fall 
Creek in Madison County. Despite one of the English-
speaking indian woman’s calls for mercy in the name 
of Jesus, the white men responded by shooting her in 
the back and clubbing her head. 

At this time it seemed unlikely to many that white 
men would ever be arrested and convicted for killing 
indians. Native Americans were largely considered 
savages, undeserving of American justice. Neverthe-
less, the accused were brought to trial in a log cabin 
in Pendleton. Four men were convicted of murder and 
sentenced to death. Three of these men were hanged 

on the banks of Fall Creek in front of a large crowd 
that included some of the murdered indians’ relatives. 
Nearing the last minute, indiana Governor James B.  
Ray rode in and pardoned eighteen-year-old John 
Bridge Jr. because of his youth, even though he had 
plunged a butcher knife into one of the indians. 

This trial in the fledgling state of indiana marked 
the first legal execution of whites for murdering indi-
ans in America. Three judges were involved. two were 
locals, elected by their neighbors: attorney Samuel 
holliday and a local blacksmith, Adam winchell, who 
made the iron shackles for the prisoners. The presid-
ing judge, william wick, who had been elected by the 
indiana state legislature, made a passionate statement 
as he passed sentence:

By what authority do we hauntingly boast of our be-
ing white? What principle of philosophy or of religion 
establishes the doctrine that a white skin is preferable 
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Violence on the Frontier
Peace was not easy for officials of the 
Indiana territory to enforce. Vio-
lence often broke out between native 
americans and settlers. each group 
was responsible for brutality during 
this period. In these two drawings 
artist William Vawter depicts 
atrocities committed by both sides. 
although native american leaders 
surrendered numerous perpetrators 
from their tribes to american au-
thorities, american murderers often 
escaped punishment due to commu-
nity support for their actions.
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in nature or in the sight of God to a red or black one? 
Who has ordained that men of the white skin shall be 
at liberty to shoot and hunt down men of the red, or 
exercise rule and dominion over those of the black? 

During much of this period, a government policy 
of acculturation was in place, which sought to “civi-
lize” the indians by teaching them to live and farm 
like white families. Little turtle and other chiefs asked 
President Thomas Jefferson for plows, hoes, and 
livestock to be sent to the Miami and Potawatomi. Jef-
ferson did so in order to encourage American farming 
methods and to encourage the indians to abandon 
their hunter–warrior way of life. This was not only a 
strategy used by the federal and territorial govern-
ments. Some religious missionaries also promoted 
American-style agriculture, the removal of liquor, and 

Christianity. For example, Quaker 
missionary Philip Dennis set 

up a model farm on the 
wabash River where he 

showed indian men 
how to use a plow 

and horse. At the same time he urged women to work 
inside the home. however, indian men refused to farm 
because they considered it women’s work; and indian 
women refused to give up farming. Few accepted a 
Christian God. Thus, attempts at assimilation mostly 
failed.

Because many indians refused to adapt to the 
American way of life, many government officials and 
Americans concluded that they needed to be removed 
west of the Mississippi River. By the late 1820s removal 
became the favored indian policy, even before Presi-
dent Andrew Jackson officially proclaimed it in 1830. 
Prior to 1816 indiana’s territorial governor, william 
henry harrison was following this policy as he negoti-
ated treaty after treaty with Native American tribes in 
order to purchase their lands for the United States. 

indian land cession treaties and removal gradu-
ally opened indiana for white settlement. Americans 
flooded across the Appalachians, down the Ohio River, 
and across the trails. But even as they wanted more 
land, settlers also wanted the protections of the new 
American democracy. 
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Moving West 
as native american treaties and removal opened large 
tracts of land in Indiana, white settlers eagerly traveled 
to claim it. these early immigrants often traveled with 
their belongings and their livestock by flatboat along the 
ohio river, as shown in this lithograph from the 1830s.
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Early Americans Move West
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early settlers to north america’s western lands were forced to overcome many natural obstructions, including the 
appalachian Mountains, marked in blue on this map. Many traveled west along the Wilderness road that went 
through the cumberland Gap in the mountains. By the 1770s much of north america was claimed by Britain, 
spain, and the newly created United states. yearning for more land, americans encroached upon the British-
claimed territory, both with military skirmishes and with settlers who claimed land by squatting on it. George 
rogers clark was instrumental in attaining american territory north of the ohio river, due to his taking of Fort 
sackville (present-day Vincennes, Indiana) in February 1779. This map appeared in The Indiana Historian in  
december 1997.
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The American Constitution and Bill of Rights con-
tained the promise of good government for the states. 
The Northwest Ordinance of 1787 and the creation of 
the indiana territorial government in 1800 expanded 
that promise to the western frontier. indiana’s Consti-
tution of 1816 declared that “all power is inherent in 
the people.” These gradual steps toward stable govern-
ment, democracy, and rights were essential for settlers 
in the west to create America’s nineteenth state— 
indiana.

The democracy was far from perfect. women and 
African Americans were denied full rights of citizen-
ship, including the right to vote. Some settlers in the 
indiana territory even wanted to bring their slaves 
with them—a controversial subject long before the 
Civil war (1861–65). it would be a long time before 

there was a semblance of justice and equality for all.
The men featured in this chapter are celebrated as 

heroes. George Rogers Clark, Anthony wayne, william 
henry harrison, and william Conner achieved great-
ness militarily, politically, and financially. however, 
remember that it took many ordinary men and women 
to shape indiana’s history; it could not have been 
done by a handful of heroes. Some people fought the 
British during the Revolution or in the war of 1812, 
while others fought the indians at the Battle of Fallen 
timbers and at tippecanoe. Most were farmers who 
purchased land the federal government sold them 
cheaply. On sections of 80 or 160 acres they farmed 
to provide for their large families. hopeful for a better 
future, hoosier pioneers created indiana together, 
alongside the heroes of their days.
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2.1 
George rogers clark  

and the Fall of Vincennes
[I] Whispered to those near me to [do] as I did— 

amediately took some water in my hand [,] poured on 
Powder [,] Blacked my face [,] gave the war hoop [,] and 

marched into the water without saying a word.

— George Rogers Clark, from his memoir 

Making of a Hero

George Rogers Clark was only twenty-seven 
years old at the time of his victory at Fort Sackville in 
present-day Vincennes, indiana, but he was well on his
way to becoming an American hero. The tall, rugged 
Virginian had already proven himself to be an aggres-
sive warrior. in the year leading up to his triumph  
at Vincennes, he had captured the British posts of  
Cahokia and Kaskaskia in the illinois country along 
the Mississippi and the Vincennes post near the Ohio 
on the wabash. he also had ambitions to take Fort  
Detroit, Britain’s main fort in the west.

The British had essentially ignored Fort Sackville 
at Vincennes, which they had won from the French in 
1763, because they were preoccupied with the rebel-
ling colonies on the East Coast during the American 
Revolution. Clark’s men claimed the fort in August 
1778 after a Catholic priest from Kaskaskia persuaded 
Vincennes’ residents, many of whom were French or 
French-indian, to sign an oath of allegiance to the 
Americans. Rumors that France was planning to aid 
the fledgling American government in its war against 
Great Britain helped to convince residents in the 
British-held posts that it was wise to side with the 
Americans; and the many French and French-indian 
residents of the back country were also keen to de-
feat the British. when news of Fort Sackville reached 
Lieutenant Governor henry hamilton, the top British 
officer at Fort Detroit, he resolved to take back Vin-
cennes for the British Crown.

 

Hamilton and the Indians

hamilton forged powerful alliances with the indi-
ans in the region. in return for supplies and arms, in-
dians raided white settlements to discourage American 
expansion—a goal the indians and the British shared. 
An irishman by birth, hamilton had become skilled 
at negotiating with the indians by operating on terms 
familiar to them. Americans called him the “hair-
buyer general,” accusing him of accepting white scalps 
in trade with the indians. in his defense, hamilton 
claimed that he told the indians not to harm women 
and children. But warfare in the western wilderness 
lacked enforceable rules—the concept “crimes against 
humanity” had not yet been invented.

Battle of Fort sackville

hamilton set off for the Maumee–wabash route 
from Detroit with approximately 30 British soldiers, 

Crossing the Wabash
the march from Kaskaskia to Fort sackville in February 
1779 was miserable for George rogers clark and his men, 
complete with freezing rain and mud. this portion of 
ezra Winter’s mural immortalizing the trek idealizes 
clark as  a hero. the mural hangs in the rotunda of the 
George rogers clark Memorial in Vincennes, Indiana. 

Co
ll

EC
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

E 
n

at
io

n
al

 P
aR

k 
sE

Rv
iC

E

2033-12 Hoosiers American Story.indd   36 8/29/14   10:57 AM



Chapter 2 | American Expansion across the Appalachian Mountains | 37

60 indian warriors, and 145 mostly French-Canadian 
militia. The crossing at the portage was difficult, but 
as the force’s forty boats sped down the wabash River 
they attracted additional support from indian tribes 
in the area. By mid-December, hamilton’s troops had 
reached Fort Sackville and retaken Vincennes.

when Clark discovered that hamilton was at 
Vincennes, he was seriously concerned. his force 
numbered only 170 men, and he knew that if he waited 
until spring to attack Fort Sackville, hamilton’s forces 
would greatly outnumber his own. he decided that his 

only hope of victory was a midwinter surprise attack. 
As Clark’s men drew close to Vincennes in Febru-

ary 1779, they were running out of steam. They had 
traveled 180 miles, mostly on foot, and their supplies  
were almost gone. Clark’s strategy was to lead by ex-
ample, and it worked. when his tired and frozen  
militia balked at plunging into the freezing water of a 
flooded plain to reach Fort Sackville, Clark was the  
first man in. to fire up his troops even more, Clark  
blackened his face with gun powder and let out an  
ear-splitting war cry.

Hamilton Surrenders 
Frederick c. yohn’s The Fall of Fort 
Sackville depicts the surrender of 
British-held Fort sackville by Henry 
Hamilton to George rogers clark just 
outside the fort’s walls. Indiana’s 
schools celebrate George rogers clark 
day on February 25 to commemorate 
his victory in 1779.

CouRtEsy of thE indiana histoRiCal buREau
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hamilton was indeed surprised. Not expecting to 
fight until spring, he had allowed a large number of his 
troops to go home for the winter, as was convention 
in eighteenth-century warfare. when the Americans 
began to fire on Fort Sackville, hamilton discovered 
that the bulk of his Canadian troops as well as the 
townspeople had deserted him. he was surrounded, 
outnumbered, and had no choice but to surrender. 

Clark showed hamilton and his followers a grue-
some example of what happened to those who crossed
him. his men dragged four pro-British indians to the 
fort gate where they tomahawked and scalped them 
and threw their bloody corpses into the wabash. The 

 

Americans hoisted their flag over the fort and renamed 
it Fort Patrick henry after the governor of Virginia 
who had approved Clark’s western expedition against 
the British and their indian allies. Clark took hamilton 
prisoner and sent him under armed guard to Virginia 
where he remained in prison for a number of years 
enduring harsh conditions. Although Clark’s plans 
to capture Fort Detroit failed, his stunning victory at 
Vincennes, on February 24, 1779, helped secure the 
Northwest territory for the United States. it also sent 
a clear message: The Americans intended to step up 
their game until all of the land was theirs.

The “Hair-Buyer General”
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Henry Hamilton was often called the “Hair-Buyer General” due to rumors that he paid for white scalps from Indians. 
this 1812 cartoon, created by William charles, lambasts the practice of British officers paying bounties for american 
scalps during the War of 1812. on the left an Indian gives a British officer a bloody scalp while holding a rifle with a 
sign reading “reward for sixteen scalps.” on the right, another Indian is in the process of scalping an american sol-
dier. In the background two native americans and two British soldiers dance gleefully around a campfire. In reality, 
scalping was practiced by both sides, but rarely. americans often used the topic as a form of propaganda to 
exaggerate the atrocities of their enemies.
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clark’s legacy

Clark looms large in indiana history. in the early 
twentieth century, hoosiers spared no expense honor-
ing his achievements. On Monument Circle in india-
napolis, Clark’s statue stands heroically as the “Con-
queror of the Country Northwest of the Ohio River 
from the British.” in 1936 President Franklin Delano 
Roosevelt dedicated the grandest Clark monument of 
all, a massive Roman-style temple in Vincennes that 
cost $2,500,000. There, a twelve-ton, seven-and-a-half-
foot bronze statue of the young Clark towers over visi-
tors, a representation of his larger-than-life presence. 
On the monument’s walls there are seven oil murals 
that depict the story of Clark’s expedition. Artist Ezra 
winter and six assistants labored on the murals for 
two and a half years. in 1966 the George Rogers Clark 
Memorial became part of the National Park Service. 
Clark’s heroic status continued into the late twenti-

eth century. in 1975 the indiana General Assembly 
proclaimed February 25 as George Rogers Clark Day to 
be celebrated each year in schools across the state. in 
1979 millions of hoosiers displayed state license plates 
on their cars commemorating Clark.

The George Rogers Clark Memorial website in-
cludes the statement, “The truly great heroes of 
history age well and provide guidance for the future.” 
For today’s historians, this means considering Clark’s 
achievement in a broader context than people did in 
the past. it is undeniable that Clark was brave, and 
to those whose cause he served, heroic. however, he 
also believed that the only way to fight indians was “to 
excel them in barbarity.” in today’s more balanced con-
sideration of Clark, he becomes more human and less a 
bronze statue of an eighteenth-century super hero.
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2.2 
Indiana from the northwest  

ordinance through statehood
“There shall be neither Slavery nor involuntary  

Servitude in the said territory.” 

— Northwest Ordinance of 1787, Article VI

After the Americans freed themselves from British 
rule with the treaty of Paris in 1783, they were eager 
to expand their new nation. however, they confronted 

a huge obstacle: the indians stood firm on the land the 
Americans wanted. The new federal government was 
confident that it could solve the indian problem, so it 
began to create policies that would make the western 
land, once settled, part of the new nation. Conquering 
and opening the west meant access to boundless new 
resources the young nation needed. Americans felt 
that the sooner this could happen, the better.

the Battle of Fallen timbers

By the mid-1780s settlers were slowly but steadily 
moving north of the Ohio River. The indians reacted 
by conducting raids against white settlements in 

Kekionga, 1790

near the end of the eighteenth century the Miami village of Kekionga, near the Maumee–Wabash Portage, was 
a center of trade and the home for many tribes, including shawnee and delaware. This map, drawn by american 
officer lieutenant ebenezer denny in 1790 after General Josiah Harmar’s forces failed to capture Kekionga, shows 
how the tribes lived alongside each other and where their corn was planted. after his victory against Kekionga’s 
warriors at the Battle of Fallen timbers, General anthony Wayne established a fort at Kekionga and the area was 
known thereafter as Fort Wayne. (Bert Joseph Griswold and Mrs. samuel r. taylor, Pictorial History of Fort Wayne 
[chicago: robert o. law, 1917])
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Indentured Servitude
although slavery was outlawed in 
the northwest ordinance of 1787, 
Indiana passed an indentured 
servitude law in 1805, which cir-
cumvented rules against slavery by 
allowing slaves to be brought into 
Indiana for long periods of time as 
“indentured servants.” transcribed  
here is an 1809 document that 
traded thirteen years of Jacob  
Ferrel’s working life for a horse and 
a cow. according to the indenture, 
Ferrel was to gain his freedom in 
1822.

January 14th 1809

This day John Smith and a Negro man named Jacob Ferrel, aged about 
Thirty four years, and lately held by said John Smith in the state of 
Virginia North Carolina as a Slave came before me Clement [Nanee/
Nance], Clerk pro Tem. of the Court of Common pleas of the County of 
Harrison, and it is agreed by and between the said John Smith and the 
said negro Jacob Ferrel that he the said Jacob Ferrel is to serve the said 
John Smith his Heirs &c from the date hereof until the 14th day of Janu-
ary 1822 and as a compensation for such serving the said John Smith 
engages to give unto the said Jacob Ferrel on demand one grey mare four 
years old named [Tib], and a red cow with a white face, as prescribed by 
a law of this territory entitled “An act concerning the introduction of 
Negroes and Mulattoes into this Territory.”   

Clement [Nanee/Nance]
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present-day Kentucky and on the north side of the 
Ohio River. Settlers protected themselves the best they 
could, but they also begged the American government 
for help.

to solve the indian problem in indiana territory 
and open it to American settlement, the government 
realized that it was essential to gain control of the 
portage between the wabash and Maumee Rivers. This
land break between the two rivers was the location 
of Kekionga, a meeting ground of the Miami, known 

 

to the Americans as Miamitown. Kekionga served as 
the base of an indian confederation, consisting of the 
Miami and other tribes. The Americans had conducted 
two major military expeditions against Kekionga, but 
both had failed. A confederacy of tribes, led by Miami 
Chief Little turtle, defeated the Americans in bloody 
battles near that site in 1790 and 1791. 

The tide turned in favor of the Americans in 1794 
at the Battle of Fallen timbers. in a grove of trees 
felled by a storm near the Maumee River, U.S. General 

Anthony wayne led the 
third and largest expedi-
tion against Kekionga’s 
orces and won a decisive 
ictory. wayne, whom 

Little turtle referred to 
s “the chief who never 
leeps,” won the battle in 
bout an hour with fewer 
han one hundred total 
atalities—twenty-six 

Americans, and about 
wice that many indians.

After The Battle of 
Fallen timbers, wayne 
built a fort on the site of 
Kekionga and named it 

fter himself. Fort wayne 
was evidence of Americans 

aining control over the 
ritical Maumee–wabash 

Portage. Little turtle and 
many other chiefs saw the 
handwriting on the wall 

nd decided it was in their 
best interests to accom-
modate the Americans 

nd maintain peace. Many 
of them donned white 
man’s clothing, acquired 
and, and practiced white 

Development of the Indiana Territory
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this map shows the evolution of the Indiana territory from 1800 to 1809. (r. carlyle 
Buley, The Old Northwest Pioneer Period, 1815–1840 [Indianapolis: Indiana Historical 
society, 1950], 62–64)
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man’s customs; some accepted annuities, or payments, 
from the U.S. government. Little turtle even accepted 
an African American slave as payment for helping ne-
gotiate a treaty with Native Americans. Stalwart resis-
tors, such as tecumseh, however, remained steadfast 
and fought the American invaders. 

the northwest ordinance of 1787— 
a roadmap to statehood

in order for the American federal government to 
guarantee that the western lands were settled in an 
orderly fashion, it needed to devise a workable plan. 
There were many options, and there was plenty of de-
bate over what that plan would be. in 1787 the Ameri-
can government came up with a policy that would be a 
win-win for the westerners and the country as a whole. 

The Northwest Ordinance, which laid the foun-
dation for government in the west, is considered by 
today’s historians an example of federalism at its most 
pragmatic and intelligent. The ordinance allowed for 
the gradual transfer of power from the federal govern-
ment to a group of western territories until a demo-
cratic balance was struck.

At first the ordinance established a single govern-
ment for the Northwest territory, which included all 
land northwest of the Ohio River and east of the Mis-
sissippi River, but it also provided for eventual division 
of the territory into three to five smaller territories. 
There were three stages of government for each terri-
tory. in the first the federal government appointed a 
governor, a secretary, and three judges for the terri-
tory. Residents of the territory enjoyed the same rights
and privileges as the thirteen original states, includ-
ing freedom of religion, trial by jury, and other rights 
of free Americans. in the second stage, the territory 
was allowed to elect the lower house of the territorial 
legislature. This stage was reached when five thousand 
free adult males in the territory owned at least fifty 
acres of land each. Though the territorial legislature 
could choose a delegate to Congress to speak on the 
territory’s behalf, the delegate was not allowed to vote. 
when a territory had sixty thousand inhabitants, it 
had reached the third stage and could petition for 

 

statehood. in a controversial provision, the ordinance 
prohibited slavery in the emerging territories.

the Indiana territory

The indiana territory was created in 1800 and 
lasted sixteen years. Originally, it extended from the 
Ohio River to the southern border of Canada, west to 
the Mississippi River and east to the boundary with 
what would become Ohio. when it was founded, the 
territory had a total white population of 5,641 which 
was concentrated around Clark’s Grant (eventually 
Clarksville) on the Ohio River and in Vincennes, the 
territorial capital. During the thirteen years between 
legislating for the Northwest territory and the cre-
ation of the indiana territory, settlers had often voice
their disgruntlement at being governed by a leader 
who had been given near total control; they demanded 
more democratic government at the territorial stage. 
Thus, when the indiana territory was partitioned 
off the Northwest territory, the law was changed to 
allow the second stage of government to occur when 
the majority of freeholders wanted it—not when five 
thousand free adult males in the territory owned at 
least fifty acres of land each.

d 

By 1810 the population of the indiana territory 
had grown to 24,520 residents. however, the territory 
was smaller in geographical size, due to the splitting 
off and creation of the Michigan territory in 1805 
and the illinois territory in 1809. Because newcom-
ers settled in southeastern indiana as well as along 
the wabash River in southwestern indiana, hoosiers 
moved their capital from Vincennes to the more cen-
tral location of Corydon in 1813.

the Move to statehood

From the beginning there was disagreement in the 
indiana territory about the mode of government and 
it only got worse. Residents were unhappy with the 
concentration of power that rested with the territorial 
governor, william henry harrison. After some pres-
sure, harrison agreed to allow a vote for moving to the 
second, or representative, stage of territorial govern-
ment in 1804.
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in addition to the desire to be more self-governing, 
many people in the indiana territory did not want 
slavery. however, the French settlers at Vincennes had 
owned slaves as early as the mid-eighteenth century, 
and despite the prohibition of slavery in the North-
west Ordinance, the institution continued.

harrison and some wealthy landowners who were 
pro-slavery passed an indentured servant law in 1805. 
This law enabled those with slaves to bring them into 
the indiana territory and hold them as “indentured 
servants” for long periods of time. John Badollet, one 
of the territory’s most fervent antislavery spokesmen, 
angered harrison when he drafted and circulated a 
petition to the U.S. Congress in 1809 describing slav-
ery as: “A system outraging at once the laws of natural 
justice, the principles of our institutions, the maxims 
of sound policy, and the holy religion we profess.”

in 1810 the antislavery forces repealed the 1805 
indenture law in the territorial general assembly. At 
this time, people in the indiana territory felt it was 
time to move toward statehood. The indiana house 
first petitioned Congress for statehood in 1811, but 
the war of 1812 stalled the movement. The push for 
statehood was revived in 1815, when the indiana 
territory had a population of 63,897, more than the 
Northwest Ordinance required for statehood.

statehood!

Jonathan Jennings led the pro-statehood group. 
he was a critic of harrison and had been outspoken 
against slavery. Congress responded positively to the 
statehood cause. On April 19, 1816, it passed an En-

abling Act that provided for an election of delegates to 
a convention that could form a state constitution.

The indiana Constitutional Convention was held in 
Corydon in June 1816. in summer heat and humidity, 
the forty-three delegates sometimes met in the shade 
of a large elm tree. They studied the state constitu-
tions of neighboring Ohio and Kentucky, and they also 
grappled with issues unique to indiana. The conven-
tion had a share of delegates that were pro-slavery, but 
a majority of the delegates were anti-slavery and their 
ideas prevailed.

The Constitution of 1816 represents the clearest 
statement of values and beliefs of early pioneer indi-
ana. it opened with a bill of rights guaranteeing hoo-
siers freedom of worship, press, and speech, and the 
right to bear arms and to assemble peaceably. Voting 
was restricted to white male citizens over the age of 
twenty-one who had lived in the state for at least one 
year; women and African Americans were not allowed 
to vote. The constitution also contained the promise 
of a free education for all citizens—a very progressive 
inclusion for the era. Mindful of the conflict over slav-
ery, the delegates at Corydon made it a point to declare 
in the constitution, “There shall be neither slavery nor 
involuntary servitude in this state.” 

The new constitution was signed on June 29, 
1816, and took effect immediately. in November 1816 
Jennings was elected the first governor of the state 
of indiana. On December 11, 1816, President James 
Madison signed the congressional resolution admitting 
indiana to the Union as its nineteenth state. it was 
now up to hoosiers to define their place in the  
American nation. 

The Constitution Elm
delegates met in the summer of 1816 in corydon to write 
Indiana’s first constitution. occasionally they moved 
outside to the shade of this tree, known as the 
“constitution elm.” the tree’s branches were trimmed in 
1925 due to disease. the wood and shavings were 
preserved and made into souvenirs; in 2000, remnants 
were used in a display case for both of Indiana’s 
constitutions at the Indiana statehouse in Indianapolis. 
the remaining portion of the trunk is on display in a 
sandstone monument in corydon.
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2.3
William Henry Harrison (1773–1841)
“The introduction of Slavery into this territory continues 

to be the Hobby horse of the influential men here.”

— John Badollet, Register of the Land Office of Vincennes, to  
Albert Gallatin, Secretary of the U.S. Treasury, August 31, 1805

Few men had as large an impact on indiana during 
the pioneer era as william henry harrison. he was 
a complex individual who possessed many admirable 
qualities and accomplished a great deal in his adopted 
state, but he also had a knack for irritating modest, 
practical hoosiers. One thing is certain—harrison’s 
actions in indiana distinguished him on the national 
stage when he was a young man. he subsequently built
on the accomplishments of his indiana years to attain 
the highest office in the land, President of the United 
States.

 

early life

harrison was born to a prominent Virginia fam-
ily on February 9, 1773. One of his paternal ancestors 
was elected to the governing council in Jamestown 
in the 1630s. his father Benjamin, who owned a vast 

 
plantation, signed the Declaration of independence. 
harrison attended hampden–Sydney College for three 
years where he received a classical education, focusing 

 
on Greek, Latin, logic, and debate. his parents then 
sent him to study medicine in Richmond and later in 
Philadelphia. in spring 1791 harrison’s father died and 
he discovered that his family was having financial dif-
ficulty and could not continue to pay for his education.

harrison joined the army at the age of eighteen 
and became knowledgeable about indians and the state 
of affairs on the western frontier. in 1794 he served 
bravely at the Battle of Fallen timbers as General 
Anthony wayne’s aide-de-camp. From that point forth, 
harrison was on the fast track to success. 

CollECtions of thE indiana histoRiCal soCiEty

Tecumseh and Harrison at Grouseland 
In august 1810 tecumseh and William Henry Harrison met on the grounds of Harrison’s home, in 
Vincennes. at one point, tensions boiled over when both parties drew their weapons, as this litho-
graph illustrates. the hostility was resolved without violence, and talks resumed. However, neither 
man gained ground in the talks and the Battle of tippecanoe and the War of 1812 soon followed.
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in 1795 harrison met Anna Symmes, the beau-
tiful, twenty-year-old daughter of Colonel John 
Symmes, a distinguished Revolutionary war colonel. 
it was love at first sight. Anna and harrison married 
soon after, despite Colonel Symmes’s disapproval; he 
did not want his favorite daughter to marry a soldier.
Nevertheless, it was a happy marriage and the couple
had ten children. 

 
 

Governor of the Indiana territory

in 1800 President John Adams appointed twenty-
seven-year-old harrison to be the first governor of the 
new indiana territory. harrison and his family, which 
by that point included three young children, moved to 
Vincennes, a settlement with around one thousand  
residents, many of whom were of French and/or 

indian descent. By 1805 they had built an opulent 
thirteen-room brick mansion, with hand-carved wood-
work and a grand staircase. harrison named his home 
Grouseland and staffed it with former slaves with 
whom he had signed indentured servitude contracts. 
This conspicuous show of wealth would come to haunt 
harrison. to the local population it marked him as an 
elitist and an outsider.

harrison’s pro-slavery stance also made him 
unpopular with the majority of the population in the 
indiana territory. in 1802 he used his clout to call a 
territorial convention to consider repealing Article Vi 
of the Northwest Ordinance, which prohibited slavery. 
Although this attempt failed, in 1805 harrison and 
the territorial judges passed a law that allowed slaves 
to be brought into the indiana territory as indentured 

servants. in time, however, the anti-slavery 
movement in indiana proved to be stronger 
than harrison and the pro-slavery forces. in 
1810 the general assembly repealed the in-
dentured servitude law; and when the terri-
tory gained statehood five years later, slavery 
and involuntary servitude were banned.

Harrison and the Indians

Even though his East Coast ways and 
pro-slavery stance alienated many people in 
the indiana territory, harrison continued to 
please his superiors in washington, DC, espe-
cially in the area of indian relations. Between 
1803 and 1809 harrison served President 
Thomas Jefferson by shrewdly negotiating 

In 1803 U.s. President Thomas Jefferson tasked 
William Henry Harrison with quickly obtain-
ing land east of the Mississippi river. Harrison 
proved capable; within six years he had se-
cured most of modern-day Illinois and south-
ern Indiana through treaties with the native 
americans. This map shows the areas obtained 
through the treaties, the locations where the 
treaties were negotiated, the dates they were 
signed, and the tribes who signed them. (John d.  
Barnhart and dorothy l. riker, Indiana to 1816: 
The Colonial Period, The History of Indiana 1 
[Indianapolis: Indiana Historical society and 
Indiana Historical Bureau, 1971], 377)
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many treaties with Miami, Potawatomi, Delaware, 
Shawnee, and other tribes, opening millions of acres 
of land to white settlement in indiana and illinois. 
harrison was skillful at identifying the most persuad-
able chiefs and using them to divide and conquer mor
resistant ones. when necessary, he rewarded chiefs 
who agreed to cede land on his terms with gifts and 
bribes. he also reminded them of the invincibility of 
the Americans.

harrison’s negotiating tactics worked with many 
indian chiefs, but not tecumseh, the powerful Shaw-
nee chief, who defiantly refused any terms harrison 
offered. These two men—arguably the most powerful 
in the west—met several times, including at har-
rison’s home Grouseland in August 1810. tensions 
always ran high at their meetings; at one tecumseh 
called harrison a liar, and harrison responded by 
drawing his sword. No blood was shed during that 
incident, but it soon would be.

in fall 1811 harrison felt it was urgent to squelch 
the indian rebellion fueled by tecumseh and his 
brother tenskwatawa, known as the Prophet. when 
he knew that tecumseh was away from Prophetstown 
recruiting indians to join his growing anti-American 
confederation, harrison decided to make his move. 
On November 6 harrison’s militia of about a thousand 
men camped along the wabash River, planning to 
strike Prophetstown at daybreak. instead, the indi-
ans attacked before dawn, ineptly led by the Prophet. 
two hours of fierce fighting concluded with an indian 
retreat. Although harrison proclaimed the Battle of 
tippecanoe a total victory, it was far from it. Almost 
one-fifth of his men were dead or wounded. harrison 
was unscathed in the battle, except for a bullet hole in 
his hat.

War of 1812

when the war of 1812 broke out, harrison re-
signed his post as Governor of the indiana territory 
and rejoined the army. After a series of swift promo-
tions, he attained the position of brigadier general. 
in fall 1813 harrison successfully retook the fort at 
Detroit, which had been surrendered to the British th
previous year. Then he and his army pursued British 

e 

troops working in collaboration with tecumseh in 
Ontario, Canada. There, at the Battle of the Thames, 
tecumseh died, and harrison emerged a hero. in May 
1814 harrison resigned from the army and left for 

e Ohio, where his family had been living in his absence, 
but returned to the army to negotiate post-war trea-
ties with the indians at the request of President James 
Madison. 

Political career continues

From his farm and large home on the Ohio River, 
named North Bend, harrison earned a reputation as 
an advocate for veterans, a generous host, and a civic 
leader. in 1816 he filled the seat of an indiana con-
gressman who had resigned, marking the launch of a 
new political career. During his time in Congress, he 
continued to champion the cause of wounded veterans 
and widows of men who died in combat. he did not 
seek reelection in 1819, but that same year he agreed 
to run for the Ohio State Senate and won. After his 
stint in the state legislature, he returned to washing-
ton in 1825 as one of Ohio’s two U.S. senators. 

in 1829 harrison returned to Ohio after serving as 
an ambassador to Colombia for a brief time. he threw 
himself into various business ventures, many of which 
failed. he constantly felt the financial strain of trying 
to support a large family and applied for positions that 
would bring in extra income. in 1831 he ran for the 
United States Senate and lost, and for a time it looked 
as if his political career was over. Five years later, 
though, harrison was in the thick of national politics.

Presidential campaign

harrison’s presidential campaign of 1840 was a 
brilliant public relations model that is still emulated by 
politicians today. his famous slogan, “tippecanoe and 
tyler, too,” was a catchy phrase with very little sub-
stance, yet it is still remembered today. tippecanoe, of 
course, referred to harrison’s victory in battle against 
the indians. The whig Party, on which ticket harrison 
was running, chose John tyler of Virginia to be har-
rison’s vice presidential running mate.

The whigs promoted harrison’s “pioneer virtues” 
in lavish parades with symbols such as log cabins and 
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hard cider, knowing that they would appeal to the 
American populace, which was primarily rural and 
hard-working. in contrast, his opponent Martin Van 
Buren was portrayed as a wine-drinking rich man and 
a washington insider. A quick glance at today’s presi-
dential campaigns shows how enduring this marketing 
ploy turned out to be. A contemporary biographer of 
harrison wrote, “The log cabin image grew to be so 
popular that it became almost imperative for every 
whig politician to find a log cabin in his history.”

a short-lived Presidency

Finding out who won the 1840 presidential elec-
tion took several weeks in the era before electronic 
voting machines. Voting began on October 30 and con
tinued until November 18. when all of the votes were
counted, the result was an Electoral College landslide 
for harrison, who won 234 votes to Van Buren’s 60. 
The whigs also gained control of Congress.

harrison rode his favorite horse whitey to his 
inauguration in washington, DC, on March 4, 1841. 
Although it was a cold, wet day in the capital, harrison 
wore no overcoat and waved his hat at the crowds. At 
the age of sixty-eight, he would be the oldest president 
sworn into office until Ronald Reagan in 1980. Another 
record that harrison set was the length of his inaugura-

tion speech. it lasted almost two hours—the longest of 
any President of the United States through at least 2013. 

The many hours harrison spent in the cold and 
slush on inauguration day took its toll. he soon 
contracted pneumonia. None of the favored medical 
methods of the day—bleeding, cupping, opium, castor 
oil, camphor, wine or brandy—improved his condition. 
harrison died on April 4, 1841, exactly one month 
after he took office. Anna (Symmes) harrison, who 
never wanted her husband to run for president, never 
entered the white house.

harrison had a grand and dignified funeral, a 
credit to the American people who had not mourned 
a sitting president before. his body lay in state in the 

- white house in a glass-topped coffin where thou-

 sands of citizens filed past to pay their respects. in the 
funeral procession, harrison’s horse trotted without a 
rider to symbolize the fallen leader. At Anna’s request, 
harrison’s final resting place was near her father’s 
grave in North Bend, Ohio.

harrison’s grandson, Benjamin, was elected presi-
dent in 1888. Benjamin’s presidential campaign, or-
ganized from his home in indianapolis, adopted many 
of the features of his grandfather’s 1840 log cabin 
campaign. As of 2013 Benjamin harrison was the only 
grandson of a former president to hold the office.

“ Tippecanoe and Tyler, too!”
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during the 1840 political campaign for the presidency, Harrison and his political party, the 
Whigs, branded him as a common “man of the people.” this campaign advertisement shows just 
that: Harrison is standing outside a log cabin, sharing hard cider with soldiers, reminding voters 
of Harrison’s participation in the War of 1812. supporters flooded voters with similar posters 
and badges. In reality, the Whigs were misrepresenting Harrison. He was well-educated, from an 
established Virginia family, and lived in a luxurious house in north Bend, ohio. the tactic 
worked, and Harrison won the election.
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2.4 
William conner (1777–1855)

“Profit was the one continuity in William Conner’s  
otherwise eclectic life.”

— John Lauritz Larson and David G. 
Vanderstel,  Indiana Magazine of History, 1984

early life 

Born in present-day Ohio, william Conner was 
the third son of Richard Conner and his wife Marga-
ret. Margaret had been a captive of the Shawnee from 
childhood, and when Richard ransomed her in order 
to marry her, he promised the Shawnee their firstborn 
son. in 1771 James, their firstborn, arrived. The Con-
ners gave him to the Shawnee and ransomed him back 
a short time later. 

The Conner family lived for the most part in Ohio, 
but they also moved around the Northwest frontier, 
living among Moravian missionaries and Christian 
Shawnee and Delaware. Richard supported his family 
by trading with the indians and working as an inter-
preter between the indians and settlers in the area. 
During the Revolutionary war, the Conners followed 
the Moravians to what is now Michigan, where Richard 
founded Macomb County and the city of Mount Clem-
ens, the county seat.

Richard lived to the advanced age of 
eighty-nine and was quite successful; 

he acquired thousands of acres of 
land and established an important 
trading post in southeastern 
Michigan. he left his family very 
well-off when he died. All of his 

sons inherited land, but william 
and his brother John, who was two 

years older than william, were 
restless to leave Michigan 

and seek their own fortunes. in 1800 they traveled 
south to the indiana territory. 

in the indiana wilderness the Conner brothers 
became licensed traders who dealt with the Delaware 
indians near the west fork of the white River, a con-
venient location for fur trade and commerce. in 1802 
william married Mekinges, the daughter of Delaware 
chief william Anderson, whose name gives evidence to 
the prevalence of intermarriage between whites and 
indians. The Conners moved about twenty-five miles 
from Anderson’s village and had six children.

having an indian wife earned Conner special sta-
tus and trust among the indians, which proved useful 
in his business ventures. he emulated his father’s life-
style and became a successful trader and interpreter. 
For about a decade william and John built a robust 
business trading with the indians, taking advantage of 
the long relationship the Conners had established with 
them over two generations.

agent of removal

By 1811 william Conner was using his connections 
with the indians to help the United States govern-
ment acquire indian land. Conner aided william henry 
harrison in his mission to get the indians to cede their 
land by using his interpretive skills to assist in treaty 
negotiations that worked to the Americans’ advantage.

People today sometimes wonder what was going 
through Conner’s mind during this time, because his 
personal life was full of contradictions and conflict. he 
was married to an indian woman and his children were 
half indian, yet he enlisted with General harrison’s 
troops to fight against the indians and the British in 
the war of 1812. he was present at the crucial Battle of 
the Thames and helped identify the mutilated body of 
the great Shawnee warrior tecumseh. After the war was 
over, Conner resumed his role as an agent of the federal 
government, serving as interpreter when Americans  
negotiated treaties with the indians. in this way, he 

 played an essential role in the process of indians  
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William Conner 
this portrait of William conner was painted by Jacob cox, ca. 1850.
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ceding, or signing over, their land to the government.
in 1818, two years after indiana became a state, 

Conner was present at the signing of the treaty of 
Saint Mary’s. This document set the terms for the re-
moval of the white River Delaware, which included his 
wife Mekinges and their children. Rather than leave for 
Missouri with his family and start his trading business 
anew, he gave them supplies for their long journey and 
stayed in indiana. he left no personal record to explain 
his decision, so we can only speculate about it. it is 
possible that Conner chose to stay behind because he 

could see the boundless 
opportunities to make a 
fortune in indiana, now 
that the land was fully 
available to white enter-

prise. By contrast, in Missouri he might have to start 
over as a trader and might never enjoy opportuni-
ties such as those available in indiana. On one 1829 
public record—a petition seeking clarification of a title 
o some of his land—Conner portrayed himself as a 

neutral or even benevolent bystander to the indian 
emoval process in indiana, stating that “he had lived 
mong the indians, and fed them when they had not 
he means to do it; and at all times was engaged in 

preparing their minds for the sale of their land to the 
United States.” 

Conner House
located on two hundred acres in Hamilton county, Indi-
ana, conner Prairie is a living history museum, occupy-
ing the land of William conner’s original home (pictured 
here). In conner’s time the acreage was surrounded on 
three sides by the White river, which flooded the ground
early each spring. The floods left a layer of rich soil and 
kept trees from growing evenly, making the land ideal for
planting. Whereas most settlers in Hamilton county had 
to spend a great deal of time and energy clearing land of 
forest before they could plant crops, conner’s prairie was
ready for agriculture.

s 

 

 

In 1934 eli lilly, an Indianapolis businessman who was 
president of the pharmaceutical manufacturer eli lilly 
and company, discovered that William conner’s home 
had fallen into disrepair. He bought the conner home-
stead and began to finance its restoration. lilly began 
producing historic pageants at the site and invited the 

public, believing this was an engaging way for Hoosiers  
to learn about their pioneer heritage. 

lilly lived to see the creation of 1836 Prairietown, a 
fictitious pioneer community with a blacksmith shop, a 
pottery shop, a schoolhouse, and more. Prairietown is 
“populated” by staff in historic costume demonstrating 
the ways early Hoosier pioneers lived. Visitors to Prairie-
town are invited to join them in tasks such as chopping 
wood, throwing pots, and caring for farm animals. When 
Prairietown was first created in the 1970s, it was a unique 
approach to learning about history. since then, many 
sites around the world have created “living history”  
experiences modeled on Prairietown.

conner Prairie Interactive History Park continues to 
change with the times in order to bring historical experi-
ence to life in the twenty-first century. The smithsonian 
Institution’s only Indiana affiliate, it has received many 

awards for its innovation in 
teaching history, including 
the national Medal for Mu-
seum and library service in 
2010. In recent years, new 
hands-on exhibits, such as 
the 1859 Balloon Voyage 
and “civil War Journey: 
raid on Indiana,” have been 
added and are enjoyed by 
thousands of visitors of all 
ages each year.
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a Frontier capitalist

Three months after Mekinges and their children 
headed west, Conner married Elizabeth Chapman, a 
seventeen-year-old white woman who was the step-
daughter of a recent settler. At forty-four, william was 
considerably older than his bride, but he was intent on 
starting a new life in the growing white community. 
The couple had ten children.

in 1823 Conner replaced his log cabin on the 
white River with a large brick house. Conner’s home 
was the grandest and most important building in the 
region. in 1823, when hamilton County was founded, 

the house served as the seat of its government, a 
courthouse, and a post office. Conner was the county’s 
first treasurer.

Because he was one of the first white men in the 
area and played a key role in treaty negotiations with 
the indians, Conner was able to acquire a great deal 
of land. he was fortunate in his business dealings; 
nearly all his ventures were successful, and eventually 
he became a very wealthy man. Over the course of his 
long life Conner continued to expand his empire in 
many ways. he remained active in indian affairs; even 
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License to Trade with Miami Indians

C

trade with native americans was a lucrative business. William conner and other traders needed to procure a license 
such as this one from Indiana territorial Governor William Henry Harrison before undertaking business.
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though most of the indians had been removed west, 
there were still land disputes with those who remained
behind. For decades, Conner continued to prove useful 
in negotiations and acquired more and more land. At 
the time of his death in 1855, he owned more than 
four thousand acres in hamilton County. he also 
engaged in retail trade, manufacturing, town building 
(he founded Noblesville), and politics. One historian 
points out that although william served three terms in
the state legislature from 1829 to 1837, he was not by 
nature a political animal. he saw politics as a means to 
an end—building a road, developing land, and, above 
all, creating personal profit.

 

 

legacy

william Conner died at the age of seventy-eight 
and is buried in Crownland Cemetery in Noblesville, 
near many of his descendants. toward the end of 
his life, in addition to being recognized as one of the 

wealthiest and most prominent citizens in indiana, 
Conner was considered a living historical figure. People 
often asked him to tell stories about his experiences 
on the frontier and about his life with the indians. in 
old age, Conner was one of the few people alive who 
had experienced the territory’s transition from wilder-
ness to a rapidly developing state—and he was not 
just a witness to this transformation, he was an agent 
of it. On the other hand, Conner and other Americans 
who were among the first to live alongside the indi-
ans, brought American civilization with them, which 
eventually resulted in the destruction of the indians’ 
way of life. 

in light of william Conner’s profound impact on 
indiana and hamilton County in particular, it is ap-
propriate that Conner Prairie, his former home, has 
become a living history center where hoosiers can 
learn more about the man and his times.
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Essential Questions
1 how did the British and native groups work  

together in an attempt to halt the westward  
movement of Americans?

2 how did the Battle of Fallen timbers mark a  
turning point in the Americans’ pursuit for 
indian lands?

3 what was the result of the American attempt to 
Americanize native peoples?

4 how did the policy of indian removal affect the  
indiana frontier?

5 what roles did the following individuals play  
in securing indian lands for settlement: 

A  George Rogers Clark

B william henry harrison

C william Conner

6 how did the Northwest Ordinance of 1787  
provide a path to statehood for the territories it 
established?

7 why was slavery a divisive issue during indiana’s  
territorial period and how was the issue resolved in 
the 1816 constitution?*

*See student activities related to this question.

Activity 1: The Issue of 
Slavery  in Indiana Territory
Introduction: As indiana progressed along the path to-
ward statehood mapped out in the Northwest Ordinance 
of 1787, the issue of whether or not to allow slavery 
became a divisive one. Slaves were brought to indiana by 
French settlers before the Northwest territory was estab-
lished. however, in Article Vi, the Northwest Ordinance 
forbade slavery in the territories it established. 

Article Vi was circumvented by many settlers who owned 
slaves, including the territorial governor, william henry 
harrison. The pro-slavers urged that this article be  
removed.

As you have read, harrison and other pro-slavery advo-
cates were opposed by an anti-slavery contingent includ-
ing John Badollet. Badollet’s reasons for opposing slavery 
were based on morality. he stated:

[Slavery is] “a system outraging at once the laws of 
natural justice, the principles of our institutions, the 
maxims of sound policy, and the holy religion we  
profess.” (Thornbrough, 334) 

On the other hand, harrison and many others in the 
territory felt that slavery was practical and economically 
advantageous. harrison and a delegation of pro-slavers 
sent a petition (referred to as a “memorial”) to a commit-
tee of the fourteenth United States Congress led by John 
Randolph of Virginia. in this memorial, they asked that 
Congress repeal Article Vi of the Northwest Ordinance, 
thus allowing slavery to exist in the indiana territory. 
Randolph responded to harrison and the other petition-
ers with the following statement:

The Committee to whom the memorial of the  
Indiana Convention, Gov Harrisons Letter, &c  
are referred were referred, reported,

That the rapid population of the State of Ohio suffi-
ciently evinces in the opinion of your Committee that 
the labour of slaves is not necessary to promote the 
growth and settlement of Colonies in that region. That 
this labour, demonstrably the dearest of any, can only 
be employed to advantage in the cultivation of products 
more valuable than any known in that quarter of the U. 
States: That the Committee deem it highly dangerous 
and inexpedient to impair a provision wisely calcu-
lated to promote the happiness and prosperity of the 
N. Western Country and to give strength and security 
to that extensive frontier. In the salutary operations of 
this sagacious and benevolent restraint, it is believed 
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that the inhabitants of Indiana, will at no very distant 
period day, find ample remuneration for a temporary 
privation of labour and of immigration.  
(william henry harrison Papers)

Glossary
evinces: Clearly shows; makes evident

demonstrably: Obviously

dearest: Most expensive or highest-priced

Inexpedient: inadvisable; not recommended

Provision: A clause in a legal document

calculated: Carefully thought out or planned

salutary: Promoting a beneficial purpose; wholesome  
or healthful

sagacious: wise or intelligent

Benevolent: intended to benefit or help others

restraint: The act of controlling; in this case, restraint 
refers to the prohibition on slavery

remuneration: Reward as in money

Privation: The act of being deprived of something,  
hardship

u after you have had a chance to read both the quota-
tion by John Badollet and the U.s. congressional 
committee’s response to the memorial by Harrison 
and the pro-slavery advocates, take a few moments to 
put both statements into your own words.

1 Rewrite Badollet’s description of slavery (below) in 
the form of a tweet. Remember that you may only 
use 140 characters in your tweet! Be persuasive 
and focus on encouraging your followers to oppose 
slavery for the same reasons you do. 

[Slavery is] a system outraging at once the laws of 
natural justice, the principles of our institutions, the 
maxims of sound policy, and the holy religion we  
profess.

2 Consider the following: what answer does the 
committee give to the request that slavery be  
allowed in the indiana territory? what reasons 
does the committee give for its decision? Using 
your own words, rewrite as a tweet each of the  
sentences below from the committee’s response  
to the pro-slavery memorial.

A  That the rapid population of the State of Ohio 
sufficiently evinces in the opinion of your Com-
mittee that the labour of slaves is not neces-
sary to promote the growth and settlement of 
Colonies in that region.

B  That this labour, demonstrably the dearest of 
any, can only be employed to advantage in the 
cultivation of products more valuable than any 
known in that quarter of the U. States. 

C  That the Committee deem it highly danger-
ous and inexpedient to impair a provision wisely 
calculated to promote the happiness and pros-
perity of the N. western Country and to give 
strength and security to that extensive frontier. 

D  in the salutary operations of this sagacious 
and benevolent restraint, it is believed that the 
inhabitants of indiana, will at no very distant 
period day, find ample remuneration for a tem-
porary privation of labour and of immigration.

3 Compare Badollet’s statement about why slavery 
should not be allowed to the committee’s justifica-
tion for the prohibition of slavery. which argu-
ment do you believe is more powerful, Badollet’s 
emotional one or the committee’s rational one? 
which do you think might have been more power-
ful at the time (1803)?

4 what do you predict william henry harrison’s  
reaction to these statements was? imagine that 
harrison follows both Badollet’s and the commit-
tee’s twitter handles. what would he tweet  
in response to each?
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u alternately, choose to write a journal entry from the 
perspective of either John Badollet or William Henry 
Harrison in response to news of the committee’s 
decision to continue the ban on slavery in the Indiana 
territory.

Activity 2: Indentured Servitude
Introduction: Although the U.S. Congressional Com-
mittee chose to uphold Article Vi and continue the ban 
on slavery in the indiana territory, Governor harrison 
and the pro-slavers achieved a victory a few months later. 
in 1803 harrison and the three judges who comprised 
indiana territory’s legislative body passed a bill allowing 
indentured servitude in the territory. 

1 Does indentured servitude differ from slavery  
in practice or just in name?

2 was this act just a maneuver for Governor  
harrison to get around the 1803 ruling of the  
Congressional Committee?

u on page 41 of chapter two, you may view a scan  
of an indenture dated 1809 that bound Jacob Ferrel,  
“a negro man,” to serve John smith for a period of 
thirteen years. read the document and answer the  
following questions:

u next, read the seventh Provision of article XI of  
the 1816 constitution for the state of Indiana,  
which states:

There shall be neither slavery nor involuntary  
servitude in this state, otherwise than for the  
punishment of crimes, whereof the party shall have 
been duly convicted. Nor shall any indenture of any ne-
gro or mulatto hereafter made, and executed out of the 
bounds of this state be of any validity within the state.

u take a few minutes to write a journal response to this 
provision, considering the following questions:

1 how does it make you feel that the 1816  
constitution expressly prohibits slavery? 

2 Do you think this provision settled the debate  
once and for all? 

3 where could you look to determine if slavery  
and indentured servitude ended in indiana with 
the 1816 constitution?
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